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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 22, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 22, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-5047 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Two (2) TO RFP 208-5047

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
The following are questions that had been submitted for clarification.
Q1. Can you please provide the technical details and landscape diagram showing the current and proposed applications, databases with dataflow.

A1. More information is needed to determine a complete response.

Q2. Interfaces –

a. Using what technology platforms are the interfacing systems such as Avatar, Persimmony, Nurse Family Partnership and Black Infant Health systems built?

a. Platforms, such as Cache, Windows 7, and others not known at this time.  Some of these systems may be State systems.

b. Please specify the total number of interfaces to be built?

b. This will depend upon feasibility of other systems’ vendors, as well as requirements of the interface, and needs of PHN.

c. Does County recommend only HL7 interface for integration with external systems or can other secure interfaces like WebServices, Java messaging be also used?

c. Avatar requires HL7; others are unknown at this time.

Q3. Data conversion – Please describe PHN legacy systems data types, data volume and formats that needs to be converted?

A3. SQL2000 database.  The specifics of what data will be converted have not yet been determined.

Q4. What is the existing size of database and documents?

A4. The specifics of what data will be converted have not yet been determined.

Q5. User information - please provide below details:

Q5. Number of concurrent users 

Q5. Maximum number of Users

Q5. Number of mobile users

A5. See Addendum dated May 24, 2012, Question/Answer 12.

Q6. We have highly flexible, scalable, integrated Business Process Management/Document Management platform that allows us to rapidly develop a custom Case Management solution. Will you consider such a Solution? If yes, will you consider references of customers who have built systems using our platform?

A6. All bids and references submitted will be considered.

Q7. Will you consider our client references if they are outside the US?

A7. Yes.

Q8. What is the expected timeline for implementing this Solution?

A8. See Addendum dated May 24, 2012, Question/Answer 18.

Q9. Is the project fully funded? Is there a ‘Not To Exceed’ amount set to procure this solution?

A9. See Addendum dated May 24, 2012, Question/Answer 1.

Q10. Is all work to be performed on-site or can it be done remotely?
A10. This depends on the work to be done.
Q11. How many named prescribers will you have that will use the application?

Q12. How many named “non-prescriber users” will you have that will use the application? (eg, nurses; system administrators; other people who need to look at medication QA reports)?
Response for Questions 11 and 12:  We (Public Health Nursing) technically have no prescribers if we define that as one who has the authority to write prescriptions.  We record what the prescriptions are, but do not prescribe them.  We are recording what the client has told us has been prescribed or verifying through the PMD office what has been prescribed to record it in the chart.  We also look at the prescription bottle or package and note all the prescription details (drug, dosage, frequency, route, duration, quantity dispensed, quantity currently left, prescriber, date of prescription).

Q13. How many laboratories do you (will you) use for lab tests?
Q14. What are the names of the laboratories that you use?
Q15. Would you be willing to change laboratories if it meant less expensive connection fees?
Response for Questions 13, 14, and 15:  We (Public Health Nursing) do not use laboratories per se.  We record lab tests that have been ordered via the client and record what the results were.  We, at times, may contact a PMD office to determine what tests have been done and discuss what we feel may need to be done, but we have no direct link to labs.
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